Honfer

Hunter Industries 1940 Diamond Street, San Marcos California 92069

3/5/03

Compatible Electronics TCB
114 Olinda Dr
Brea, CA 92823

Re: Request of Confidentiality

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(1)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, the Applicant
Hunter Industries (1940 Diamond street, San Marcos, CA 92069) hereby requests
confidential treatment of information accompanying as outlined below, with regard to
WVC and WVP FCC grants:

Schematics, Operating Description, Block Diagrams, Internal Photos (inside can)

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily
released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the
Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

Regarding internal photos, the proprietary RF circuitry is normally sealed inside a
welded metal shielding enclosure, and not viewable without destroying the unit. These
internal photo’s divulge a large amount of development effort and intellectual property.
We request that only internal photo’s not showing the circuitry inside the shielding
enclosure be public, and those showing the circuitry inside the enclosure be held
confidential.

Sincerely,

o D

Peter Woytowitz

Engineering Manager, Controllers
Hunter Industries Incorporated
Tel 760-591-7160 :

Fax 760-752-6085



